
 
 
 
 

   
 

FSD Uganda Fund Management Services Pre-Proposal Meeting Q & A Session 

FSD Uganda would like to procure services of a Consultant to provide fund management services. A 
pre-proposal meeting with potential bidders was held on 06 April 2018 from 10:00 am to 11am to 
attend to questions and clarifications about the request for proposals. The session was kick-started 
with an overview of FSD Uganda’s scope of work (More about FSD Uganda is available on the website 
http://fsduganda.or.ug/about-us/). Thereafter, the session was open for questions from the 
participants in attendance. All questions were addressed in consultation with the FSD Uganda’s 
management and Board where further guidance was required.  

1. What is the overall FSD Network setup in Africa? Is FSD Uganda a subsidiary of FSD 
Africa? 
All FSDs are separate legal entities in their respective countries of operations. 
FSD Africa focuses on the sub Saharan Africa region and coordinates its work from 
Nairobi, Kenya. FSD Africa provides operational support to the FSD Network of eight 
FSDs. 

 
2. What is the deadline of submission of the bids? 

The official deadline for submission is 20th April 2018 at 11:00 EAT. 
 

3. What type of Fund Management is the potential bidder expected to engage in? 
For purposes of clarity, this is not an investment-based fund management; FSD Uganda is 
looking for a company offering services in financial management, procurement 
administration and logistical support. 

 
4. On page 7, kindly clarify on the difference in Technical criteria defined in A1 & A2, 

if it happens that the Fund Manager has not been in a not-for-profit setup before. 
A1 focuses on fund management in general, while A2 narrows down the experience for 
Not for profit organizations. We do recognize that a potential firm may have experience in 
other sectors and we would like to award marks for that. Having fund management 
experience for the Not for profit is an added plus. 

 
5. On page 7, please shed more light on the qualifications for the personnel required 

under B1 & B2 considering the requirement of a bachelor’s degree in a relevant 
discipline. 
A degree in relevant discipline includes but not limited to finance, accounting, risk, 
project management, economics, business etc. plus a professional qualification such as 
ACCA, CPA in related fields. 

 
6. On page 12, Is it possible to increase the number of years from 5 to 7years? 

Five (5) years is better since we would wish to reduce risks of companies giving 
references for past work whose staff may have left the firm.  The nature of service offered 
is dynamic and the duration is relevant to keep up with new developments in the field. 
 

7. Does FSD Uganda have a standard code of conduct, apart from requiring that the 
Fund manager remains compliant to the international practices and the Institute of 
Certified Public Accountants of Uganda - ICPAU? 



 
 
 
 

   
 

FSD Uganda has organizational policies and procedures, donor regulations and best 
practice that the fund manager would be required to comply with. However, we expect 
the fund manager is well equipped and knowledgeable of ethical practices set by 
professional bodies such as the Institute of Certified Public Accountants of Uganda that 
they comply with too. 
 

8. Is it possible for a consortium to make a single bid for this nature of consultancy, 
considering that there is a wide scope of service/ deliverables expected? 
NO. FSD Uganda expects the firm that will provide the fund management services has the 
capacity and capabilities to undertake the assignment. It is easier for FSD Uganda to deal 
with a single entity for the provision of fund management services. 
 

9. To what extent is the fund manager involved in FSD Uganda’s annual external 
audit? 
The Fund manager is responsible for planning and preparing for the external audit 
exercise. The fund manager will play this role in collaboration with FSD Uganda’s Chief 
Operations Officer. 

 
10. Who are FSD Uganda’s current auditors? 

PricewaterhouseCoopers Certified Public Accountants 
 

11. What scope of work is involved in the capacity building for FSD Uganda’s partners? 
The capacity building is so that the partners comply with the requirements of the grant. 
There will be financial management, procurement, project management etc. and in 
collaboration with other departments within FSD Uganda.  
 

12. Is the due diligence limited to the financial obligation or it beyond that? 
The due diligence will cover all areas including governance, risks, project etc. The due 
diligence will take a multi team approach, but the fund manager leads the financial 
aspects of the review.  

 
13. How do we manage capacity building for partners who do not meet thresholds 

during the due diligence process? 
The capacity building will only be for partners that FSD Uganda has decided to fund 
taking into consideration the due diligence feedback. 

14. Does FSD Uganda or the Fund Manager hire fiscal agents who offer assistance for 
the Implementing partners 
This is done on a need basis, where applicable but we always expect the fund manager to 
coordinate partners’ activities around financial management, procurement etc. In case 
the fund manager is conflicted, arrangements are made to have a third party undertake 
the activity. E.g. the fund manager may not review an organization for which they are 
their internal or external auditors.  

 
15. What is the distinction between local-based and international-based fund 

management model, considering that FSD Uganda is funded by a UK-based & 
potentially US-based organizations. Are there expectations from donors 
Our funders, do not really wish to be involved with the fund management activities, they 
are more interested in ensuring that the donor funds are put good use and according to 



 
 
 
 

   
 

agreements signed with the donor. Fund management is a standard discipline there is no 
distinction between local or international fund management. 

 
16. What is FSD Uganda’s current number of Implementing partners? What is the 

expected growth in line with your strategy? How frequently do you carry out the 
fiduciary & financial monitoring for the partners? 
FSD Uganda, currently has 3 implementing partners whom we work with.  Last year they 
were ten plus. The numbers vary based on the need.  

17. Which Financial Management & procurement systems does FSD Uganda have in 
place? 
FSD Uganda uses Microsoft Navision 2015 

 
18. Is the Financial Manager involved in the procurement process especially the 

procurement plan, and will he/ she be expected to lead the development of the 
plan or does he/ she take on a support role to the technical managers? 
Yes. The fund manager ensures procurement is undertaken in line with FSD Uganda 
procurement policies and procedures. The fund manager will be responsible for 
developing the annual procurement plan based on the technical and operations team 
plans/needs. 

 
19. How about the scope, nature and frequency of logistical support requirement? E.g. 

transport 
E.g. reviewing vehicle mileage reports before payment. Its logistical support that 
supports financial and procurement administration. The fund manager ensures these are 
managed. 

20. Does FSD Uganda expect a 1 year or 3-year work plan from the potential bidders, 
considering that it will be a 1-year contractual period? 
The contract will run for 1 year, and so the workplan expected is for one year. We 
understand that for the subsequent year, a new workplan will be developed and based on 
learning from the first-year's implementation and of course based on satisfactory 
performance in the first year. 

 
21. How big is the FSD Uganda’s implementing partners portfolios? 

We currently have 3 active partners, but the number increases based on areas of FSD 
Uganda’s focus. 

 
22. When does the Financial Year run? 

Our financial year runs from 1st April to 31st March. 
 

 


